AGENDA
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2rd Floor
Monday, March 10, 2025, 5:30 P.M.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Invocation and Pledge
Announcements

5. Approval of the Agenda
[6.] Approval of the Minutes

e Regular Meeting held Monday, December 10, 2024

LN =

PUBLIC HEARING

ANX-C2500090: Trail & Son, LLC on behalf of Matthew Turner has petitioned to annex
into the city limits of Dawsonville the 2.90 acre tract known as TMP 092 042, Located at
Perimeter Road, with a County zoning of RA (Residential Exurban / Agricultural) to City
zoning R-1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential District). Public Hearing Dates: Planning
Commission on Monday, March 10, 2025, and City Council on Monday, April 7, 2025. City
Council for a decision on Monday, April 21, 2025.

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORTS

ADJOURNMENT

The next scheduled Planning Commission meeting is Monday, April 14, 2025

Those persons with disabilities who require reasonable accommodations in order to allow them to observe
and/or participate in this meeting or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting, should
contact the Clerk at Dawsonville City Hall at 706-265-3256 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting.



MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2" Floor
Monday, December 9, 2024

1. CALLTO ORDER: Chairperson Randy Davis called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Present were Planning Commission Members Josh Nichols, Ashley Stephenson, Madison
Eiberger, Dr. Saba Haeringer, City Attorney Kevin Tallant, Councilmember Liaison Caleb Phillips,
Councilmember Sandy Sawyer, City Manager Bob Bolz, Planning Director Ron Haynie, and Zoning
Administrative Assistant Stacy Harris.

3. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE: Chairperson R. Davis led the invocation and pledge.
. ANNOUNCEMENTS: None,

favor.

BUSINESS

8. ZA-C2500044: Habitat for Humamtff%@,csﬁ
Place (TMP D01 047 005, DO1 047 00 6%001

— mupply VS dem housing types.

Habitat fof Humanity model claiming it would help meet a need to be able to
purchase affordable starter homes within the community.

s Corey Gutherie, 283 Casi Ridge, Dawsonville, Georgia — He stated that he’s a civil
engineer and has done a lot of different designs in Dawsonville. Mr. Gutherie
advocates for this type of development, as it will help fill the needs of our community.

The following people spoke in opposition of the zoning request:

Page 1 of 3




MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2™ Floor
Monday, December 9, 2024

¢ Shon Geddes, 4085 Copper Leaf Lane, Cumming, Georgia — He stated he owns several
investment properties near the site of the proposed development. Mr. Geddes stated that
he’s not against the rezoning, however, he spoke against the requested variances (not on
this agenda) for increase in the square footage of homes and reduction of the required 50-
foot buffer. He further stated that a traffic study needs to be done.

Motion to close the public hearing made by S. Haeringer; second by M. Eiberger. Vote carried
unanimously in favor. o

Chairperson Davis asked Mr. Gutherie about the parking

playground and a community building,

Chairperson Davis asked Mr. Stringer if the ho

part of the integrated into the living area of t :e%éﬁmmunity.

—sales anEwould the homeshe
iolffSthE mortgage. He furdier stated that

before the mortgage is paid off. Mr. Stas
. .

there is a greater pe he mortgagets.

refusal.

A—
L

Y=

=

however Wit they are proposing to build on this property
y.and $350KgmCherokee County.

ger aahg a %{E’gant could explain the HOA guidelines and

<M, Stringer statedithat the HOA would make sure the neighborhood

N?“!i{@ance, so it

'

Flooks maintained all time. He further stated that
he streets would be emergency accessible,

2phenson asked if the Fire Marshal looked at the current site plan,

fween each cluster of homes, and privacy of the units. Mr. Gutherie
ild have to approve the layout and that it would go through an LDP
tatedthgt the initial layout was submitted to look at, but did not get any

response. Mr. GO ;i‘e%@%ed that he would work with the Planning Department on the

e

undisturbed buffer betWeen the cluster of homes. He further stated that this RCT zoning is relatively
new and there are a lot of details to work out.

Motion to approve ZA-C2500044 made by J. Nichols; second by M. Eiberger. Vote carried three in
favor (Nichols, Eiberger, Davis) with two opposed (Stephenson, Haeringer).

PLANNING COMMISSION REPORTS: Next Planning Commission Meeting is Monday, January 13, 2025.

Page 2 of 3




MINUTES
PLANNING COMMISSICN REGULAR MEETING
G.L. Gilleland Council Chambers on 2™ Floor
Monday, December 9, 2024

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:36 p.m. made by A. Stephenson; second by S.
Haeringer. Vote carried unanimously in favor.

Approved this day of , 2025

Dr. Saba Haerinégr, Planning Commission At Large

Attesied:

Page 3 of 3




CITY OF DAWSONVILLE

Planning Staff Report
- o;":sit- '

APPLICANT: Trail & Son, LLC on behalf of Matthew Turner
CASE #: ANX - C2500099
REQUEST: Annex into the City
LOT SIZE: +/-2.90 acres
CO CURRENT ZONING: RA (Residential Exurban / Agriculture)
PROPOSED ZONING R-1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential District)
LOCATION: Perimeter Road
TAX MAP PARCEL: 092 042

PUBLIC HEARING DATES: Planning Commission Monday, March 10, 2025, and City Council Monday,
April 7, 2025

APPLICANT PROPOSAL

Trail & Son, LLC on behalf of Matthew Turner has petitioned to annex into the city limits of Dawsonville the
2.90 acre tract known as TMP 092 042, Located at Perimeter Road, with a County zoning of RA (Residential
Exurban / Agricultural) to City zoning R-1 (Restricted Single-Family Residential District).

SURROUNDING PROPERTIES

Adjacent Land Uses Existing zoning Existing Use
North RA Residential Exurban / Agriculture
South R-1 Restricted Single - Family Residential District
East RA Residential Exurban / Agriculture
West RA Residential Exurban / Agriculture
HISTORY

Property is located on Perimeter Road on the outskirts of the city limits. The 2.90-acre tract is a vacant lot
with hardwood trees. The property is currently county zoning of RA (Residential Exurban / Agricultural). The

surrounding property is single family dwelling residential units. Dawson County Board of Commissioner will
consider the annexation request on Thursday, March 6, 2025.



PICTURES OF PROPERTY

el
i

=]
BT

i
vz
\;.“'."

AHAPPLICATION HAS HEEN FILED WITH THE CITY OF
OAWSOHVILLE (N AEGARDS TO TIHE ZONING
REAULATIONS AS THEY APFPLY 10 THIS PROPEATY.

ANX-C2ScooT59

HEARINGS WILL BE HELD BY:

B TLANMING COuMmIanigN.
o

A 22 s

‘;LEK
LLTEST
ORMATION Ca
S OERT AT FOR 265-32n8




AERIAL VIEW

3

First Baptist@hurch'.
2y Dawsonville

Perimete; Rd '

b RO

Loy
h‘:"\)"‘ i) 3

SR, N
ML& a \\\




City of Dawsonville ‘ Annexation Petition
Planning and Zoning Department Application

415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534
Phone: (706) 265-3256

ANNEXATION # ca?5000 ? ?
ZONING AMENDMENT APPLICATION AND FEES RECEIVED ? oYES_ oNO

Applicant Name(s): 12//5 / //V //J’Z .
Address: {J 7; 7 /%MC /@&[ Zﬂ City: M&ate/_wip: 3 iR JZ

E-Mail:_

Cell Number(s)
Property Owner's Name(s) M glonli 4 ﬁﬂm

Address: J ZUJ //}b’f 3 f pr s f City: ] M@wd& Statem /fj 4

E-Mail: s

Property Owner's Telephone Number(s):.
Address of Property to be Annexed: _Z 7Z -2 £Z

T™MP#__ @F27 O4% Acre(s). Z+9/survey Recorded in Plat Book # Page #:

Land Lot #.,524’;_ ,ZZ ﬁrstrict #: é Section # [ Legal Recordceid in Deed Book # Page #6 l lﬂg ‘I Pz')ﬁ 3

Current Use of Property:

County Zoning Classification: ,ZI ] Clty Zoning Classification: /&/

Land Use & Zoning Ordinance, Article VII. General Provisions Sec. 708. Annexation: Any land area subsequently
added to the incorporated area of Dawsonville shall automatically be classified R-1 (single-family residential
district) until or unless otherwise classified by amendment to the official zoning map.

- T Y o -

Petition MUST include a completed application with signatures and ALL attachments.
O An8 %x 11 copy of the current RECORDED BOUNDARY SURVEY of said property showing the contiguity of
said property to the existing corporate limits of the City of Dawsonville, GA.
[0 A copy of the current metes and bounds LEGAL DESCRIPTION that matches the boundary survey of the

|!/)roperly being annexed
Survey must be signed and sealed by a Registered Land Surveyor.

[1 Survey must be signed, stamped recorded by Dawson County Clerk’s of the Court office.

; FEE SCHEDULE &
Annexation Fee ‘ $366:00 50. 0D
Administrative fee $100.00
Public Notice Certified Mail **ner adjacent property owner
**price is determined by USPS
Office Use Only
Date Completed Application Rec’'d: )\, QY. QD25 Amount Paid: $ 400 CK S%1] Cash 4,5
Date of Planning Commission Meeting: 2 |0 . D25~ Dates Advertised: 9. | 9, SDAS
Date of City Council Meeting: QY. 7.Q025~ Rescheduled for next Meeting:
Date of City Council Meeting: OY Q\. 33028 Approved by City Council:  YES NO
Approved by Planning Commissiogs S _NO Postponed:  YES  NO Date:
IVE
JAN 1
Revised 07.11.2022 27 2025




Annexation Petition
Application

City of Dawsonville

Planning and Zoning Department
415 Highway 53 East, Suite 100
Dawsonville, GA 30534
Phone: (706) 265-3256

Property Owner(s) Authorization

| / We the undersigned, being the owner(s) of real property of the territory described herein as

Z)‘i 7 - 0641 (Address/Tax Map Parcel) , respectfully request that the Mayor
and City Council of the City of Dawsonville, Georgia annex this property into the City and extend the City boundaries to
include the same.

Upon signature of this document, | /- We the undersigned certify that all the information provided is true and accurate to
the best of our knowledge.

: LT

/%W Mu#}\w | tevmey—

Property Owner Signature ‘ ‘ " Property Owner Printed Name

Property Owner Signature Property Owner Printed Name
A" Mutthen? T =rotes .

Applicant Signature Applicant Printed Name

Applicant Signature Applicant Printed Name

State of Georgia
County of oC5 Li

Sworn to and subscribed before me this

this S dayof S e\ 209D

AMANDA KENNEDY

NOTARY pugLIC
Farsyth County

$tate of Geargly |

y Comm. Bxpigay July 25, 20495 !

R M i o s

Notary Public, State of Georgia

e . =
My Commission Expires: N e \gb% \‘aﬁ%

Planning Commission Megting Date: TO3.10. [02AF
Date(s) Advertised: 3 | C’ 3 O%’
1 City Council Reading Date: 4.7, Joxs
—
2% Gity Councl Reading Date,____ 7. 2). A0S Approved:  YES  NO
Date Certified Mail to: 12-1[&\_ County Board of Commissioners & Chalrman_!ﬂ[}l County Manager /"‘7/ 23County Attorney

Letter Received from Dawsen Counly Date:

Revised 07.11.2022




Filed 03/29/2024 03:53PM
Bk 01684 Pg 0253

Deed Doc: WD

Prepared by/Return to: Georgia Transfer Tax Paid :

Shelly Townley Mariin $100.00 0422024000570

133 Prorhinence Court Penalty: $0.00 Interest; $0.00

Suite 210 Participants: 6438202991

Dawsonville, Georgia 30534 JUSTIN POWER, Clerk of Superior
Court

STATE OF GEORGIA DAWSON County, Georgia

COUNTY OF DAWSON

LIMITED WARRANTY DEED
THIS LIMITED WARRANTY DEED, is made this 0% day of March, 2024 by FAUSETT FARMS
ENTERPRISES, L.P. BY FAUSETT, INC. ITS GENERAL PARTNER, (the “Seller™) in favor of MATTHEW
TURNER, (the “Purchaser”) (the words “Selter” and “Purchaser” are used to include their respective legal

Tepresentative, successors, successors-in-title, transfers and assigns where the context requires or permits).
WITNESSETH:
THAT SELLER for and in consideration of the sum of TEN AND NG/100 DOLLARS ($10.00) and other

gaod.and valuable consideration in hand naid by Purchaser to Seller at and before the sealing and delivery of these

presents, the reeeipt and sufficiency of which aré hereby acknowledged by Seller, has granted, bargained, sold,
assigned, conveyed-and transferred, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, assign, convey and transfer unto
said Purchaser, fo wit:

All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in the 4th District, 1st Section of Dawson County,
Georgia, und being 3.00 acres, more or less, of originat Land Tots 374 and 375, a shown on a plat
of survey for the Property of Jerry Fausett by Henry Grady Jarrard, Registered Surveyor No. 1182,
dated July 16, 1970, recorded in Plat Book 2, Paga 2069, Dawson County, Georgia Records, and s
incerporated herein by reference and being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at an fron pin which is located at the point where the West Right-of-Way of Melody
Lane (anpaved) intersects the North Right-of-Way of Vi rginia Avenue; thence following the North
Right-of-Way of Vitginia Avenue Nerth 68 degrees 43 minutes West a distance of 208.7 feetto a
point; thence North 71 degrees 03 minutes West a distance of 91.3 feet to an iron pin; thence North
5 degrees 09 minutes East a distance of 446.5 fest to an iron pin; thence South 76 degrees 46
minutes Bast a distance.of 130 feet to a point; thence South 65 degrees 28 minutes Fast a distance
of 86.25 feet toa point; thence South 33 degrees 10 minutes East a distance of 37.25 feet to paint;
thence South 54 degrees 57 minutes Bast a distance of 55.95 feet to an jron pin which Is located on
the West Right-of-Way of Melody Lane; thence South 7 degrees 55 minates: West a distance of
L10.11 feef to a point; thence South 3 degrees 56 minutes West 2 distance of 165.84 feet; thence
South [ degree 30 minutes West a distance. of 147.16 feet 1o the first mentioned iron pin and the
POINT OF BEGINNING, '

Said property is ourrently known as Dawsen County, Georgia Map and Parce] Number 092 042.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said Property, with all and singular the rights, memibets and appurienances
thereof, to the same being, belonging, or in anywise appertaining, to the only proper use, benefit and behoof of said
Purchaser forever in fee simple.

ANIDSAID Seller shall wartant and forever defend the right and title to the Property unto said Purchaser
against the claims of all persons owning, holding or claiming by, through and under Seller, but not otherwise.

TN WETNESS WHEREOQF, Seller has caused this Limited Warranty Deed to be properly executed under
seal and defivered as of the day and year first written above.
Signed, sealed and delivered in the presence of:

Fausett Farms Enterprises, L.P,
By Fausett, Inc. Its General Partner

/;}\dl»v 4 %JML@(,O L s 5 r)_‘?z?/,dﬂ s

\ \!IIHH",
ART[,V ”r,! .

Unolficial Witness 1 HARON R. FAUSETT, Sccretary

\)
- \)
K\
S ““,..--...,
‘b‘_\ - -;)rg‘_ﬂ.‘f"\]}?‘-.l
“~ .},‘?\ "‘&«5‘".
~d S

Untih, ok,

Notary Public

My commission expires: P
= £ 52 0

: o

Y g M
”/,;S‘ON C \2\\\

Uy




R
- | Q\x \w\\@\% i\wa\

QL% -L OT = TETTS,
T OT NOIoNT] MNCLLDZS LSl
A% Ty ~ Sik 3 FLE 40T ONTTY N

LIS ASNRT A0 Ad3d40dd

3 “oLnig oZ =4 rTNEE
C LoD ALNNCD ROTAN(

NOUWDIL ST wel WLP s spg TV ™
1

: LS 230D 20 AT
{ammn)  BANRAT T

]
na; o
:
L) B .
\ } i .

. 3

. [

! . — Ty Ay 4.:2&”:7 :
1Ch - ECALN . ,
™ T ™ = )

N,

e e

e : P e
i
&
) EDTD O o
w@ . BT AGTAW
= HM ) M =TTA AL e
...m : o
._rm 22 N N = st~ S5t ao
&

CLimacon tOR

ol

‘I“"".-

v = it e = e ok Sy T
e - La!..rk.l 4 et t.....lltl...l...l..l.l.llll‘
frtey - — Gl %

@.« = 5u2«d.m.i.|ll|ﬂ.v0d

,, L4 : f m
Eﬁh& uauz_mniﬁrl._hﬂwm».?»\ﬂiu.m - L age \ .




33008375

R ||

rhal

[~ llmlg Sealh

£ g
= EE,E.-#T‘-!'I"H

D D . @‘g RIS

Bhat

sth

Bernsrd
Lezg Shredt

Streel O L

Uaple Ki Deive,,

[l
IS

/ J’J’l:cl ‘ l I .

7/ /7T

w Tiopuicill

U8 Y tofaz

c¥0360 dNL



Planning and Zoning Department
415 Highway 53 E. Suite 100
Dawsonville, Georgia 30534

706.203.4923
www.dawsonville-ga.gov

January 27, 2025

Mr. Billy Thurmond

Board of Commissioners
Dawson County

25 Justice Way, Suite 2313
Dawsonville, GA 30534

Re: Annexation of Property of Matthew Turner ANX-C2500099; TMP 092 042; Perimeter Road

Dear Mr. Thurmond,

Please be advised that the City of Dawsonville, Georgia, pursuant to authority vested in the Mayor and Council of the City
of Dawsonwville by Article 2, Chapter 36, Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, received a petition to annex
the property referenced above. This annexation petition will be heard during the public hearing segment of the following

Planning Commission Monday, March 10, 2025, and City Council on Monday, April 7, 2025. City Council for a decision on
Monday, April 21, 2025.

This letter has been sent to you by certified mail, return receipt requested, upon receipt of the Annexation Petition of
Matthew Turner. Said notice is in compliance with 0.C.G.A. §§ 36-36-6, and 36-36-111. Please see the attached copy of

the annexation petition and map of the site proposed to be annexed, which are included to allow you to identify the
subject area, as well as the intended use of the property.

Pursuant to 0.C.G.A. § 36-36-113, upon receipt of this notice Dawson County has thirty (30) calendar days to raise an
objection to the proposed use of the above referenced land, and to specify the basis therefore.

Finally, in accord with 0.C.G.A. § 36-36-7, Dawson County has five (5) business days from the receipt of this notice to notify
the City that there are County-owned public facilities within the area proposed for annexation.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter, and I look forward to hearing from you regarding this issue. If | may
be of assistance in this regard or any other, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

(tl
Stacy Harris

Planning and Zoning Department

Enclosures
cc: Joey Leverette, County Manager
Dawson County Attorney



|Public.net - Dawson County, GA - Report: 092 042 https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx? AppID=676&L...

Dawson County, GA

Summary
Parcel Number 092042
Location Address PERIMETER
Legal Description LL374 LD 4-1
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Class R4-Residential
{Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Tax District UNINCORPORATED (District 01)
Millage Rate 16.263
Acres 3
Neighborhood RL-ST - Dawsonville (311000)
Homestead Exemption No{S0)
Landlot/District N/A
View Map
Owner
FAUSETT FARMS ENTERPRISES
11524 HWY 136 WEST

DAWSONVILLE, GA 30534

Assessment Notices

[ 2024 Assessment Notice (PDF) 1

Rural Land
Type Description Calculation Method Soil Productivity Acres
RUR Small Parcels Rural 4 1.87
RUR Small Parcels Rural 7 1.13
Sales
Sale Date Deed Book / Page Plat Book /Page Sale Price Reason Grantor Grantee
3/29/2024 1684 253 2209 $100,000 Fair Market Sale (Vacant) FAUSETT FARMS ENTERP TURNER MATTHEW
9/21/1998 283359 2209 $634,000 Multi-Improved (ALT) FAUSETT JERRY FAUSETT FARMS ENTERP
7/25/1970 12531 $2,500 Fair Market Sale (Improved) FAUSETT JERRY
Valuation

'Current Value' listed below reflects value at time of Assessment
'‘Previous Value' listed below reflects changes made after Assessment due to Appeal

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020

Previous Value 483,000 $64,900 $64,900 $70,200 $70,200
Land Value $110,900 $83,000 $64,900 $64,900 $70,200

+ Improvement Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
+ Accessory Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
= Current Value $110,900 483,000 $64,900 $64,900 $70,200

No data available for the following modules: Online Appeal, Land, Conservation Use Rural Land, Residential Improvement Information, Commercial Improvement Information,
Mobile Homes, Accessory Information, Prebill Mobile Homes, Photos, Sketches.

The Dawson County Assessor makes every effort to produce the most accurate information Contact Us Developed by
possible. No warranties, expressed cr implied are provided for the data herein, its use or $9 SCHNEI
interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certified tax roll. All other datais -~ GEOREATIAL
subject to change.

| User Privacy Policy | GDPR Privacy Notice

Last Data Upload: 1/27/2025, 6:16:57 AM

L of 1 1/27/2025, 10:52 AM



25

=1

ES or tenant(s) 153 Trammg and Educat

; Georgfa on tha; -
ebt secured by said - Each member of the S‘ﬁqu;y ays prior tothe meetmg “6ithithe grou ds of
..... of February, 20 e 9 nds o any
RS SR Ul BT G,
' orily-compléte otice 0 e Court -
nd payable because . not lase tb:\)ni:)nhgl o] . name of petitioner from ublic Hearing e et ) A

o hndg Canicin = -
required tofile an answer - rln; ggg;%gﬁ%ngs - Dawsonvrlle 42 Grand Rd ho ObJeCt'QnS atefiled, the

to the Formal Complaint: E Dawsonville GA 30534, - ... Petition indy’be graﬁted 4
with the Cleik of the State Notice of Public Hearing intends t6 hold'a public - withouta hearmg e

: | Disciplinary Boards:within ~ The following public sale to sellthie property-  JudgeJenniferBuft ;i i

30 days of February, 26, heéarings will bz heardby  stored inthe following - Judge ofthe Probate’\

T S 2005 If you fail to answer,” the City of Dawsonville = . units stored at the Facility.~ By: ~ i

ant'to. tﬁe - thefactsallegedand. -~ Planning Commissionat  The public sale to the Allie GOSWFCk :

uity Board of violations charged inthe * 5:30 pm.and/orthe City  highest bidder willoccur ~ Clérk of the Probate Court

. Formal Complaint shall be  Council beginning at5:00 ~ atan online auctionvia . 25 Justice Way, Suite 4332

5OCGAS - deemed adimitted. -~ p.m, respectivelyonthe  www.storageauctions.com Dawsonville, G‘A 30534

wtlce is hereby 14417902/19,26 ' dates indicated below. on 3/6/2025 at 10:00 AM, = 706-344-3580 4"~ .

hat'the March el Public hearings are heard  Unless stated otherwise -~ 143374 01/29..

@ d . . in thﬁ Councr:i%hambers ~the descrlptr%n of tEeId . V& “r 12

>unty ran P - onthesecondfloorat = contents are househo i

ppointorie ~ - INTHE SUPERIORCOURT  (ity Hall located at 415 goods, furnishings.and °

rtothe = - OF DAWSONCOUNTY Hwy 53 East, Dawsonville,  garage essentials, Ethan * . r

»unty Board of - ';'Zﬁ:ﬁ&f GEORGIA 5 s Georgrad30534 The public  Welch unit #805; Helen . ntly

n.as.a.res s a " B

DTt JosephMicshMcCoy :ir'&vggscfgo%gt'?rpaﬁte iff@{w"fﬁﬁrz&"&ts#haﬁla' I possession of cértain'

er - Civil Actlon No.:2025-CV- g son, 11Conbehalf , .. Jones unit #CO2: All -~ gbandonegtorunlaimed
044-JGB & - of Matthew-Tufnef. has property is being stored . P™© g"ﬁty fian indlvrct!ual
NOTICE OF PETITIQN TO petitionedtoannex. . . atthe above self-storage W'Z an = allrc'l] iy ?m
"CHANGENAME . “iu.: o intothecity limitsof - - * - facility. This sals may be ~ 20.CA p;lov ﬁprc;:

Notice is hereby given that Dawsohville the.290 acre  withdrawn at any time - ‘

. JOSEPHMICAHMCCOY,  gractknown as TMP ¢ 092" without notice, Certain
filed his petitionfothe ;. 042, jocated at Perimieter.  terms and. to'ndl'tr
3.0 C G, A ., Superior Court OfDaWSOQ Road, with.a County: . apply. See miar
- . County, Georgia on the Zoning of RA (Residential  details> _
29th day of January, 2025; - Exyrhan/ Agricultural): . 143956 02/1
praying for change in'the City ZoningR1 - ¢

‘ r‘i thehoursof900
~AM =5:00 PM. If not "

- name of pétitioner fromM "~ (Restricted Single-Fariil — -claimed, the jtems will be
ninated for. "< ¢ JOSEPH MICAH MCCOY to. I(Resldentral Dis%rict) Pul))’hc fiohia totiecs retained by the Dawsoh-
nttothe ' ji:j,;. JOSEPH MICAH STEPP. - Hearing Dates: Planning ~ INTHE . PROBATE COURT , County.Sheriffé Office -
Jualization: by Notice isshereby given - . - Commissioh ori Monday, - OF DAWSON COUNTY: . and.dex [ared abandoned_
a n0m|nation pursuant tO IaW to any. . March 10 2025 and Clty STATE OF GEORG[A # PTQ}fJérty 0!'1 or aftEr 4

: interested of affected Council on Monday, Ay m INRE: February 19; 2025,

~ party to appear in o ol STEPHANIE LQRRA|NE Walther P22 4
said Court? andtofile - ée%%?gn ﬁ:ﬁwag,?g‘ay! Apr[l GRAHAM ,DECEASED: - - Sar ArmsSAR- K2P :

objections to such hame 21,2025, ESTATE ﬁo 2025~ %5\ 19 (Rar!:‘(r)'ngf(n“%on 70(-} il

change, Objections must % on  PETITION FOR LETTE RS OF g ALY B

be filed with said Court Li’éorzx:el;t?pﬁiasg‘ - ADMINISTRATION Smith &Wesson SD9 VE 1

Wlthln 30 days of the ﬁl[ng contact c‘ty Hall for a NOTICE KEI‘TEC P- 11

~ of said petition. " CAMPAIGN DISCLOSURE ~ To'whom it may congern:- - Springfield. XDS .

- This 29th day of January, form, This form is only KIM SCOTT has petltloned Ruger P90 DE -

2025, . needed ifyou have made  to beappointed« » .- CharterArms 357
/ i . campa[gnyCQntant]ons in admini ator(s) of thé_ RUQ, l-:,c ;
ty ofa - amount of $250,00 oy, - estate: of STEPHANIE
nicipality, or- réwithin 2 years prlo‘ "LORRAINE GRAHAM,
d government, : fo'this'date, 2 ,‘_._e‘deceasad of sald county. koot
mdependent ; IN 'UE sUpEmoa COURT Those persons wlth - (The! Petitioner has also SR,

] ' disabillitle il AT ‘Lapplied forwalver of
WSON cobifyy blitles who "-,-bond, waiver of reports,

S "'re ulre reasonable” 2y
TE OF GEORGIA : q ha ', Walver of statements, and/

gtitioner: * " accomimodationéin d":rer'
essa Cain Kadkhodalaq toallow: then

vil Actlon NO;2025-CV-+- -and/or'participate |
: - meeting or, who ba

s '-cLuestrons regarding: ...
o CHANGE NAME. =7 | 'cess;l}:ulltls‘rj of the . A id petltlo':rv ¥
‘the county tax ‘Notica Is here diven that  Mme should contact " a i s
1all be eliglbie ,T,f;ssa Cain Kalziyl'(ho dalar;:. ..thei erlé'at Dawsonvilla: “shoiild- not be granted. A",',; '
\mémber of - filed is/her petition toithe - City Hall at 706:265-3256 .  objections to the petition * - :
FEqualization.  Superior Court of Dawson 4t least two (2) busingss ~*must be T wrltmg. Bty

rd: of tax

BN RRE AR e T R e L IgﬂW‘WP g R o __}W%WM% TR 1

o LIV M os

IdawsonneWS comIDAWSON CoUNTYNEWS 7B

il
)
g
l





